: CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

V-23
History of original comer establishment: Corner originally established by DIAGRAM
George S. Pershin, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under Contract No. 319, 15 R
dated March 26, 1879, The original notes state that at the corner a 25
18" x 10" x 5" hcsulf stone was set on SE face of hill from which: /4 ——=— 35’36

A 20" dia Pine bears S62°E 36 |k dist.
A 16" dia Pine bears N28°W 52 |k dist.

No record of restoration appears in County Records.

Description of corner evidence found:
A Pine Stump bears N23° W 34,32 ft dist - (old BT, with vague scribing badly decayed).
A 28" dia Tamarack bears S60°E 23,76 ft dist - (old BT, partially healed blaze with visible scribing).

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner:
By record distance - distance intersect from original BTs, | set 2 1/2" brass cap on 2 1/2" x 30" 1, pipe
18" in ground with mound of stone from which:

A 10 1/2" dia Red Fir bears 546°W 72.4 ft dist marked: 1/4 S36BT.

A 18"dia Red Fir bears N184°W 40,9 ft dist marked: 1/4 525 BT.

Blaze faces and 6" band around bearing trees are painted red. Trees tagged with 54 - 3 & 4 signs.
Each new BT has lower blaze, scribed BT, with brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed flush.

Set steel fence post, with 54-2 & 4 signs attached, East of corner.

Used steel tape and magnetic compass 19 3#° East declination. Measured to center of BTs.

Corner monumented on September 30, 1982, Cap marked:
T35 R3IE
Witnessed by: Leslie E. Wilson 1/4-525
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